
LeahLarrarte

From: Webmaster
Sent: Friday, July01, 20163:03PM
To: CityClerk; AdriannaHernandez; MargaritaBazzel; KristiMcClureHuckaby
Subject: CityofChulaVistaParksandRecreationCommissionApplication - Webform

Anewentrytoaform/surveyhasbeensubmitted.   

FormName: ParksandRecreationCommissionApplication
Date & Time: 07/01/20163:02PM
Response #: 1
SubmitterID: 15424
IPaddress: 74.120.224.194
Timetocomplete: 14min. , 32sec.   

SurveyDetails
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ApplicationformembershipontheParksandRecreationCommission

1.  Prefix
Mrs.     

2.  FirstandLastName
JasmineNguyen

3.  E-mail

4.  HomeAddress
   

5.  City
chulavista

6.  ZIPcode
91911

7.  PrimaryPhone

8.  SecondaryPhone
Notanswered
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9.  AreyouregisteredtovoteinChulaVista?  
Yes

10.  DoyoulivewithintheCitylimitsofChulaVista?  
Yes

11.  HowLong?  
3years

12.  Presentemployer
ApolloGroup - UniversityofPhoenix

13.  Occupation
FinanceManager

14.  AreyoucurrentlyservingonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?  
No

15.  Whichone(s)?  
Notanswered

16.  HaveyoupreviouslyservedonaChulaVistaBoard/Commission?   
No

17.  Whichones?  
Notanswered

18.  Areyouorhaveyoubeeninvolvedinanylocal, civicorcommunitygroups?  
Yes

19.  Whichones?  
HomeownerAssociation

20.  WhatareyourprincipalareasofinterestinourCitygovernment, andwhatexperienceorspecialknowledgecanyoubring
tothoseareas?  
Hello,   
IamparticularlyinterestedinprovidingeasyandinformationalknowledgeonhealthandwellnesstothecommunityinwhichI
liveandwork. Peoplearemorewillingtoparticipatewhentheyknowtheinformationiseasytofindandaccess, theactivityis
meaningfultothemandtheirfamily, andmostimportantly, whenitcanhelpfacilitateandbringpeopletogether.   
IwouldliketoseehowtheCityandlocalcommunitiescanusemoderndaytechnologytoencouragemorefamilytojoin
communityclassesandservices. Indoingso, wecanbreakdownbarriersbetweenneighborhoodsandcommunities.   
Asoutlinedinmyresume, Ihavebeenaleaderforthepastdecadeworkingwithdifferentbackgroundsandindividuals. Iam
humbleandoptimisticthatmyleadershipexperiencewillbeapositiveplusforthiscommissionandforthecommunity.   
Iamalsoayogainstructorandampassionateabouthealthandwellness. Ibelieveinorganizingeventsthatcanbringpeople
togethertolearn, practice, participateandhavefun.   

21.  WhatwouldyouhopetoaccomplishintheroleofaParksandRecreationCommissioner? (250wordsorless)  
Hi,   
Iamafull-timeworkingmother, wifeandanactiveyogapractitioner. Inmyyogaquest, I'velearnedthatwhencommunity
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andorganizationscomestogether, miracleshappen, notonlyforthosewhoparticipateinthemovements, butalsoforthose
whoareon-lookers. Iamhopingtocreatingafrequentlyoccurringeventatasetmeetingplace, beitcommunityyogaor
whateveritmaybe, wherefamilycanbuildhabits, haveaplacetogoweeklyandbehealthy, andtolearnabouthowtobe
healthy.   
Thankyou.   

22.  Iunderstandthattobeconsidered, Imustsubmitaresumealongwiththisapplication.  

HueJasmineNguyenResume.pdf

23.  TheCityunderstandsmeetingschedulesandindividual'savailabilitymaychange. Weaskthatyouconsiderthemeeting
schedulewhensubmittinganapplication.  

IhavereviewedtheParksandRecreationCommissionregularmeetingdate, timeandfrequency.   

24.    
IamfamiliarwiththeresponsibilitiesoftheParksandRecreationCommission. IattestthattheinformationIhaveprovided

isaccurateandtrue.   

Thankyou,  
CityofChulaVista

ThisisanautomatedmessagegeneratedbytheVisionContentManagementSystem™. Pleasedonotreplydirectlytothisemail.  
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